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Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the following wells located in T. 26 N., R. 7 W.,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, lease No. SF-079161:

20A Candada, SW/45SE/4 Sec. 3
20 Candada, NE/4NE/4 Sec. 3
17A Candada, NE/4SE/4 Sec. 10

[FSI OV 2]

Also referenced is your letter dated July 1, 1991, which stated the wells have
not been commingled and you are presently evaluating the performance of the
other commingled wells on the lease to see if commingling should be performed.
With this letter the Sundry Notices of August 8, 1987, requesting approval to
commingle the Mesaverde and the Chacra are hereby rescinded. When your
company plans to complete this work in the future, you will need to resubmit a
new Sundry Notice.

Sincerely,

John L. Keller
Chief, Branch of Mineral Resources

ccC:

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Divisionﬁ 1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410



